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Cheng Du Wai Yuan Bee Products Co.,
Ltd.; Chengdu Stone Dynasty Art Stone;
Dongtai Peak Honey Industry Co., Ltd.;
Eurasia Bee’s Products Co., Ltd.; Fresh
Honey Co., Ltd. (formerly Mgl. Yun
Shen); Golden Tadco Int’l; Hangzhou
Golden Harvest Health Industry Co.,
Ltd.; Haoliluck Co., Ltd.; Hengjide
Healthy Products Co. Ltd.; Hubei Yusun
Co., Ltd.; Inner Mongolia Altin Bee—
Keeping; Inner Mongolia Youth Trade
Development Co., Ltd.; Jiangsu Cereals,
Oils Foodstuffs Import Export (Group)
Corp.; Jiangsu Kanghong Natural
Healthfoods Co., Ltd.; Jiangsu Light
Industry Products Imp & Exp (Group)
Corp.; Jilin Province Juhui Import;
Maersk Logistics (China) Company Ltd.;
Nefelon Limited Company; Ningbo
Shengye Electric Appliance; Ningbo
Shunkang Health Food Co., Ltd.;
Ningxia Yuehai Trading Co., Ltd.;
Product Source Marketing Ltd.; Qingdao
Aolan Trade Co., Ltd.; QHD Sanhai
Honey Co., Ltd.; Qinhuangdao
Municipal Dafeng Industrial Co., Ltd.;
Renaissance India Mannite; Shaanxi
Youthsun Co. Ltd.; Shanghai Bloom
International Trading Co., Ltd.;
Shanghai Foreign Trade Co., Ltd.;
Shanghai Hui Ai Mal Tose Co. Ltd.;
Shanghai Taiside Trading Co., Ltd.;
Shine Bal Co., Ltd.; Sichuan—
Dujiangyan Dubao Bee Industrial Co.,
Ltd.; Silverstream International Co.,
Ltd.; Suzhou Shanding Honey Product
Co. Ltd.; Tianjin Eulia Honey Co., Ltd.;
Wuhan Bee Healthy Co., Ltd.; Wuhan
Shino—-Food Trade Co., Ltd.; Wuhu
Fenglian Co., Ltd.; Wuhu Qinshi
Tangye; Wuhu Qinshgi Tangye; Xinjiang
Jinhui Food Co., Ltd.; and, Zhejiang
Willing Foreign Trading Co. Pursuant to
this request, the Department published
a notice of the initiation of the
administrative review of the
antidumping duty order on honey from
the PRC. See Initiation of Antidumping
and Countervailing Duty Administrative
Reviews and Request for Revocation in
Part, 75 FR 4770 (January 29, 2010).

Rescission of Review

Pursuant to 19 CFR 351.213(d)(1), the
Department will rescind an
administrative review, in whole or in
part, if the parties that requested a
review withdraw the requests within 90
days of the date of publication of the
notice of initiation. On March 22, 2010,
Petitioners timely withdrew their
request that the Department conduct an
administrative review of the entries of
subject merchandise of the 51
companies listed above, and no other
interested party requested a review of
these or any other companies for this
POR. Therefore, the Department is
rescinding this administrative review of

the antidumping duty order on honey
from the PRC covering the period
December 1, 2008, through November
30, 2009, in accordance with 19 CFR
351.213(d)(1).

Assessment

The Department will instruct U.S.
Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”)
to assess antidumping duties on all
appropriate entries. Antidumping duties
shall be assessed at rates equal to the
cash deposit of estimated antidumping
duties required at the time of entry, or
withdrawal from warehouse, for
consumption, in accordance with 19
CFR 351.212(c)(1)(i). The Department
intends to issue appropriate assessment
instructions directly to CBP 15 days
after the publication of this notice in the
Federal Register.

Notification to Interested Parties

This notice serves as a final reminder
to importers of their responsibility
under 19 CFR 351.402(f)(2) to file a
certificate regarding the reimbursement
of antidumping duties prior to
liquidation of the relevant entries
during this review period. Pursuant to
19 CFR 351.402(f)(3), failure to comply
with this requirement could result in
the Secretary’s presumption that
reimbursement of antidumping duties
occurred and the subsequent assessment
of doubled antidumping duties.

This notice also serves as a reminder
to parties subject to administrative
protective order (“APQO”) of their
responsibility concerning the
disposition of proprietary information
disclosed under APQO, in accordance
with 19 CFR 351.305 and as explained
in the APO itself. Timely written
notification of the return/destruction of
APO materials or conversion to judicial
protective order is hereby requested.
Failure to comply with the regulations
and the terms of an APO is a
sanctionable violation.

This notice is in accordance with
section 777(i)(1) of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, and 19 CFR
351.213(d)(4).

Dated: March 29, 2010.

John M. Andersen,

Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Antidumping and Countervailing Duty
Operations.

[FR Doc. 2010-7506 Filed 4-1-10; 8:45 am]
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International Trade Administration
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Certain Helical Spring Lock Washers
From the People’s Republic of China:
Rescission of Antidumping Duty
Administrative Review

AGENCY: Import Administration,
International Trade Administration,
Department of Commerce.

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 2, 2010.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Patricia M. Tran, AD/CVD Operations,
Office 1, Import Administration,
International Trade Administration,
U.S. Department of Commerce, 14th
Street and Constitution Avenue, NW,
Washington, DC 20230; telephone: (202)
482—-1503.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Background

On October 1, 2009, the Department
of Commerce (“the Department”)
published a notice announcing the
opportunity to request an administrative
review of the antidumping duty order
on certain helical spring lock washers
from the People’s Republic of China for
the period October 1, 2008 through
September 30, 2009. See Antidumping
or Countervailing Duty Order, Finding,
or Suspended Investigation;
Opportunity To Request Administrative
Review, 74 FR 50772 (October 1, 2009).
On November 2, 2009, in accordance
with 19 CFR 351.213(b), the Department
received a timely request from
Shakeproof Assembly Components
Division of Illinois Tool Works Inc., the
petitioner, to conduct an administrative
review of Hangzhou Spring Washer Co.,
Ltd., also known as Zheijang Wanxin
Group Co., Ltd (“Hangzhou”). No other
party requested an administrative
review.

On November 25, 2009, the
Department published a notice of
initiation of an antidumping duty
administrative review of Hangzhou. See
Initiation of Antidumping and
Countervailing Duty Administrative
Reviews, 74 FR 61658 (November 25,
2009).

Rescission of Administrative Review

If a party that requested an
administrative review withdraws the
request within 90 days of the date of
publication of notice of initiation of the
requested administrative review, the
Secretary will rescind the
administrative review pursuant to 19
CFR 351.213(d)(1). On March 16, 2010,
the petitioner withdrew its request with
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respect to Hangzhou. Although the 90-
day deadline to withdraw an
administrative review request in the
instant administrative review was
March 2, 2010, pursuant to 19 CFR
351.213(d)(1), the Secretary may extend
the 90-day time limit if it is reasonable
to do so.! The Department determines it
is reasonable to do so in this case
because it has not expended significant
resources conducting this
administrative review with respect to
Hangzhou. Specifically, the Department
has not completed its full analysis of
Hangzhou’s sales or factors of
production data for the period of review
nor has it calculated a preliminary
margin for Hangzhou. Therefore, in
accordance with 19 CFR 351.213(d)(1),
and consistent with our practice, the
Department is rescinding this
administrative review.

Assessment

The Department will instruct U.S.
Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”)
to assess antidumping duties at the cash
deposit rate in effect on the date of
entry, for entries during the period
October 1, 2008 through September 30,
2009. The Department intends to issue
appropriate assessment instructions to
CBP 15 days after publication of this
notice of rescission of administrative
review.

Notification to Importers

This notice serves as a final reminder
to importers of their responsibility
under 19 CFR 351.402(f) to file a
certificate regarding the reimbursement
of antidumping duties prior to
liquidation of the relevant entries
during this review period. Failure to
comply with this requirement could
result in the Secretary’s presumption
that reimbursement of antidumping
duties occurred and subsequent
assessment of double antidumping
duties.

Notification Regarding Administrative
Protective Order

This notice serves as a final reminder
to parties subject to administrative
protective orders (“APQO”) of their

1 As explained in the memorandum from the
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Import
Administration, the Department has exercised its
discretion to toll deadlines for the duration of the
closure of the Federal Government from February
5, through February 12, 2010. Thus, all deadlines
in this segment of the proceeding have been
extended by seven days. The revised deadline to
withdraw an administrative review request is
March 2, 2010. See Memorandum to the Record
from Ronald Lorentzen, DAS for Import
Administration, regarding “Tolling of
Administrative Deadlines As a Result of the
Government Closure During the Recent
Snowstorm,” dated February 12, 2010.

responsibility concerning the
disposition of proprietary information
disclosed under APO in accordance
with 19 CFR 351.305(a)(3). Timely
written notification of the return/
destruction of APO materials or
conversion to judicial protective order is
hereby requested. Failure to comply
with the regulations and terms of an
APO is a sanctionable violation.

This notice is issued and published in
accordance with sections 751(a)(1) and
777(1)(1) of the Act and 19 CFR
351.213(d)(4).

Dated: March 26, 2010.
John M. Andersen,

Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Antidumping and Countervailing Duty
Operations.

[FR Doc. 2010-7521 Filed 4-1-10; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration
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Taking and Importing Marine
Mammals; Taking of Marine Mammals
Incidental to Conducting Precision
Strike Weapons Testing and Training
by Eglin Air Force Base in the Gulf of
Mexico

AGENCY: National Marine Fisheries
Service (NMFS), National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA),
Commerce.

ACTION: Notice of issuance of a Letter
of Authorization.

SUMMARY: In accordance with provisions
of the Marine Mammal Protection Act
(MMPA), as amended, notification is
hereby given that a letter of
authorization (LOA) to take four species
of marine mammals incidental to testing
and training during Precision Strike
Weapons (PSW) tests in the Gulf of
Mexico (GOM), a military readiness
activity, has been issued to Eglin Air
Force Base (AFB).

DATES: This authorization is effective
from April 1, 2010, through March 31,
2011.

ADDRESSES: The application and LOA
are available for review in the Permits,
Conservation, and Education Division,
Office of Protected Resources, NMFS,
1315 East-West Highway, Silver Spring,
MD 20910 or by contacting the
individuals listed in FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Candace Nachman or Michelle
Magliocca, NMFS, (301) 713—2289.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Background

Section 101(a)(5)(A) of the MMPA (16
U.S.C. 1361 et seq.) directs NMFS to
allow, upon request, the incidental, but
not intentional, taking of small numbers
of marine mammals by U.S. citizens
who engage in a specified activity (other
than commercial fishing) within a
specified geographical region, if certain
findings are made by NMFS and
regulations are issued. Under the
MMPA, the term “taking” means to
harass, hunt, capture, or kill or to
attempt to harass, hunt, capture or kill
marine mammals. The National Defense
Authorization Act of 2004 (Public Law
108-136) removed the “small numbers”
and “specified geographical region”
limitations and amended the definition
of “harassment” as it applies to a
“military readiness activity” to read as
follows (Section 3(18)(B) of the MMPA):

(i) any act that injures or has the significant
potential to injure a marine mammal or
marine mammal stock in the wild [Level A
Harassment]; or (ii) any act that disturbs or
is likely to disturb a marine mammal or
marine mammal stock in the wild by causing
disruption of natural behavioral patterns,
including, but not limited to, migration,
surfacing, nursing, breeding, feeding, or
sheltering, to a point where such behavioral
patterns are abandoned or significantly
altered [Level B Harassment].

Authorization, in the form of annual
LOAs, may be granted for periods of up
to 5 years if NMFS finds, after
notification and opportunity for public
comment, that the taking will have a
negligible impact on the species or
stock(s) of marine mammals and will
not have an unmitigable adverse impact
on the availability of the species or
stock(s) for subsistence uses (where
relevant). In addition, NMFS must
prescribe regulations that include
permissible methods of taking and other
means of effecting the least practicable
adverse impact on the species and its
habitat, and on the availability of the
species for subsistence uses, paying
particular attention to rookeries, mating
grounds, and areas of similar
significance. The regulations must
include requirements pertaining to the
monitoring and reporting of such taking.
Regulations governing the taking of
marine mammals incidental to PSW
testing and training within the Eglin
Gulf Test and Training Range (EGTTR)
in the GOM were published on
November 24, 2006 (71 FR 67810), and
remain in effect from December 26,
2006, through December 27, 2011. The
species that Eglin AFB may take during
PSW testing and training are Atlantic
bottlenose (Tursiops truncatus) and
Atlantic spotted dolphins (Stenella
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